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Fiona Hill

From: Enda Kiernan <Enda.Kiernan@CorkCoCo.ie>
Sent: Thursday 10 June 2021 19:58
To: circulareconomy
Cc: Enda Kiernan
Subject: Final Submission CIWM Ireland Centre - DECC Consultation on the National Circular 

Economy Strategy
Attachments: Submission made by  CIWM Ireland Centre - DECC Consultation on the National 

Circular Economy Strategy.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
On behalf of CIWM Ireland, can I thank you for the opportunity to provide our members collective view on 
the Department`s Consultation on the National Circular Economy Strategy, as per the attached Excel 
document. We have requested input from across the Irish Centre Membership to collate this submission but 
please note the views contained below are not necessarily representative of individual Member’s positions 
in relation to the Strategy. 
 
 
CIWM Ireland note and acknowledge the conditions of the submissions as outlined in the consultation paper 
and I welcome the opportunity in due course, to discuss our submission with you. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Enda Kiernan, FCIWM 
Immediate Past President 
Chairperson – Rep. of Ireland Centre 
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Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.  Please consider 
the Environment before printing this mail.  
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Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil. 
Please consider the Environment before printing this mail. 

Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo (agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis) rúnda 
agus ceaptha i gcomhair úsáide don seolaí amháin. Mura seolaí tú, níl tú 
údaraithe an ríomhphost nó aon cheangaltán a léamh, a chóipeáil nó a úsáid. Má 
bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in iúl don 
seoltóir trí r-phost ar ais agus ansin é a scriosadh. 

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and 
confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, 
you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you 
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and 
then destroy it. 

 

 






































